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Vukosi  Glen Mabunda

From: Vukosi  Glen Mabunda

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 12:37 PM

To: Mmabatho Manzini; Hlekane Maswanganyi; Themba Mnisi

Cc: Nkhensani Khandlhela

Subject: SANRAL R101 - Bela Bela Municipality Pack

Attachments: Meeting Pack.zip

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

Mmabatho Manzini

Hlekane Maswanganyi

Themba Mnisi

Nkhensani Khandlhela Delivered: 4/16/2021 12:37 PM

Good Day, 

 

As per the agreement on the meeting held yesterday (15 April 2021), I have attached the project pack (GIS Data, list 

of municipal owned properties and list of properties without contact information). 

May you please check on your database if you can be able to get owners/representatives of the properties with no 

contact information. 

May you also please provide the following information (where applicable) with contact details: 

1. Farming Groups/Forums/Unions in the area; and 

2. Business Groups/Forums in the area. 

 

Best Regards, 

 

 

Vukosi Glen Mabunda 
Geographic Information Systems Specialist/ 

Environmental Assessment Practitioner 
+27 82 048 9840 

 

 

 
e:  vukosim@gaenvironment.com  t: +27 11 312 2537/2584 f: +27 11 805 1950 w: www.gladafrica.com 

 

 


